
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, April 20, 2015 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 

2. Approval of minutes of April 6, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Construction Update – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

5. Library Plan Review and authorization to seek bids – Introduced by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public 

Works, Presented by Jack Blume, Zimmermann Architectural Studio and Joe Dolezal, Boson Company 
 

6. Approval to proceed with demolition of Senior Center Building – Presented by Steve Barg, City 
Administrator 

 

7. Presentation of Design Concepts for the 2nd Street Green Street Corridor – Presented by Josh Miller, City 
Planner 

 
8. Consideration of request from Habitat for Humanity to allow sidewalk on East 14th Street to be installed 

when the house at 1205 South Maple Avenue is built – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public 

Works 
 

9. Approval of parking restrictions on North Central Avenue from Doege Street to Harrison Street – 
Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
10. Approval of Temporary Construction Easement to Marathon County at the intersection of CTH E (North 

Peach Avenue) and Ash Street – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
11. Recommended items for future agendas  

 
12. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 17th day of April, 2015 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

04/20/15 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

 

2. Approval of minutes of April 6, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

 
3. Citizen Comments 

 
 

4. Construction Update – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

This is an informational item only. 
 

 
5. Library Plan Review and authorization to seek bids – Introduced by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works, 

Presented by Jack Blume, Zimmermann Architectural Studio and Joe Dolezal, Boson Company 

See attached overview plan sheets.  Recommend approval and authorize advertising for bids. 
 

 
6. Approval to proceed with demolition of Senior Center Building – Presented by Steve Barg, City Administrator 

The Library Design Team has recommended that the City consider demolition of the Senior Center early in the 
project for several reasons.  Staff has been working with the Senior Center membership to consider alternate 

locations and timing.  A recommendation will be presented to the Board of Public works at the 

meeting. 
 

 
7. Presentation of Design Concepts for the 2nd Street Green Street Corridor – Presented by Josh Miller, City Planner 

See attached memo and concept drawings.  This is an opportunity for the Board of Public Works to provide 

comments on the various designs.  Final Board of Public Works approval will be requested at the first meeting in 
June. 

 
 

8. Consideration of request from Habitat for Humanity to allow sidewalk on East 14th Street to be installed when the 

house at 1205 South Maple Avenue is built – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 
 

9. Approval of parking restrictions on North Central Avenue from Doege Street to Harrison Street – Presented by 
Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 
 

10. Approval of Temporary Construction Easement to Marathon County at the intersection of CTH E (Peach Avenue) 
and Ash Street – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 
 

11. Recommended items for future agendas  
 

 
12. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF APRIL 6, 2015 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Tom Buttke, Ed Wagner, Mike Feirer, Gary Cummings and Chris Jockheck  

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City 

Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Street Superintendent Winch; 

Assistant Street Superintendent Hawley; Assistant Street Superintendent 

Bornbach; Tim Rasmussen – Street Department; Acting Parks & Recreation 

Director Steinbach;  Don Kissinger – DNR; the media; and others.  

 

PW15-41    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

March 16, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments: 

 Michelle Nikolai, 507 North Central Avenue, rents business between Doege Street and Edison 

Street.  She stated she doesn’t have a lot of traffic but does rely on parking on Central Avenue. 

 Mike Koenig, owns properties at 800 and 802 North Central Avenue.  The building at 800 North 

Central Avenue houses a beauty salon.  Taking the parking off North Central Avenue puts more 

pressure on Grant Street, which is subject to alternate side street parking.  If parking on North 

Central Avenue is eliminated, then he would like to see permanent ‘no parking’ on the south side 

of Grant Street which would allow all parking to be on the north side of Grant. 

 

Tim Rasmussen, City of Marshfield Street Department, gave a presentation on the Emerald Ash Borer 

Management Plan.  This plan will be used to guide the City’s response to EAB as wells as future budget 

requests fund the response.  Don Kissinger, DNR Forester in Wausau, WI also spoke on this issue, 

giving more information on how Marshfield’s situation compares with other communities.  Buttke stated 

that he hopes that we will be able to replace these trees in a timely manner.  He would like to see some 

grants.  Kissinger stated that there are some grants available but generally small dollar amounts.  This 

was an informational item only.  

 

Director of Public Works Knoeck presented information on proposed parking restrictions on North 

Central Avenue from Arnold Street to Harrison Street related to the upcoming pavement replacement 

project being planned by WisDOT. The current proposal is for parking to remain from Arnold to 

Cleveland, and parking to be eliminated from Cleveland to Harrison to allow for left turn lanes.  There 

has been very little objection to this proposal except for the properties at 505 and 507 North Central 

which do not have off-street parking and rely heavily on the on-street parking in front of their buildings.  

WisDOT has been asked to take another look at this area to see if parking could still be provided.  If so, 

it may have an impact on the proposed two way left turn lanes to the north.  At this time, the Board was 

asked to take action on the parking restrictions from Arnold to Cleveland only, with the rest of the 

project to be brought back to the Board at a future meeting.   

 

PW15-42    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend the following for the North Central 

Avenue project from Arnold to Harrison: 

 That parking on North Central Avenue from Arnold to Cleveland remain essentially as laid out 

today; 

 That No Parking be posted on both sides of North Central Avenue from Cleveland to Doege to 

allow for left turn development, to be implemented in conjunction with the WisDOT 

improvement project planned for 2019; 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

April 6, 2015 

Page 2 
 

 That special assessments not be levied for this project but are postponed until a more 

comprehensive improvement project is completed in the future.  

Motion Carried 
 

Cemetery Coordinator Baltus presented the 2014 Cemetery Annual Report. 

PW15-42    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend to receive the 2014 Cemetery Annual 

Report and place it on file.  

Motion Carried 
 

PW15-43    Motion by Cummings, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the low bid submitted 

by Earth, Inc. of Arpin, WI in the amount of $2,982,049.52 for Maple Avenue Reconstruction (6
th

 Street 

to Veterans Parkway and 3
rd

, 4
th

 & 5
th

 Street from Maple Avenue to Central Avenue) and authorize 

execution of a contract.  Further recommend that a Budget Resolution be prepared to transfer funds 

between the street and storm sewer components of the project to balance funding and refer to the 

Common Council for consideration.  

Motion Carried 
 

PW15-44    Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the low bid submitted 

by American Asphalt of Mosinee, WI for 2015 Asphalt Paving Projects in an amount not to exceed 

budgeted funding and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 
 

PW15-45    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the quotation submitted 

by Brooks Tractor for a 2015 Model DynaPac CA1500D Vibratory Compacting Roller with traction 

control and a compaction meter, in the amount of $74,036 and authorize execution of a purchase order. 

Motion Carried 
 

PW15-46    Motion by Jockheck, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the quotation 

submitted by Truck Country of Rothschild, WI for a 2016 Model 180SD Freightliner single axle truck 

with Monroe equipment (plow, wing and spreader) in the amount of $162,255 and authorize execution 

of a purchase order. 

Motion Carried 
 

PW15-47    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the final assessments for 

2014 Asphalt Paving Projects as presented. 

Motion Carried 
 

Recommended items for future agenda: 

 A special Board of Public Works meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 14, 2015 at 6:40 PM to 

award the bid for the Grizzly Bear Exhibit project.  (NOTE:  The Grizzly Bear Exhibit bids are 

still under review so there will NOT be a special Board of Public Works meeting on April 14, 

2015). 

 Update on Cemetery Chapel in May, 2015 
 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 6:37 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



C1.00

SITE PLAN

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

PROPOSED TAPER CURB

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

EXISTING GAS MAIN

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE 

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

PROPOSED WATER VALVE

PROPOSED ELECTRICAL LINE

PROPOSED GAS MAIN

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE

OVERHEAD WIRES

GAS GAS

GAS GAS

ST ST ST

E E

E E

W W

SAN SAN SAN

OHW OHW

EXISTING POWER POLES

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE

EXISTING LIGHT POLES

DENOTES EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ROUTE / DRAINAGE

PATH

100.00 100.00 PROPOSED & EXISTING SPOT GRADE

SCALE: 1" = 20'

PRELIMINARY REVIEW
NOT FOR CONTRUCTION

DATE: March 31, 2015













EXISTING

BUILDING

DENOTES PROPOSED 6"

COMBINED WATER SERVICE

DENOTES PROPOSED 4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED

BUILDING

DENOTES PROPOSED

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

DENOTES VISION TRIANGLE

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED

PARKING COUNT (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED

STORM SEWER (TYP, SEE

GRADING PLANS)

DENOTES PROPOSED PAVEMENT

MARKING DIRECTIONAL ARROWS (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED09
C5.00 CONCRETE SIDEWALK  (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED04
C5.00 VERTICAL FACE CURB - 18 WIDE  (TYP)

VETERANS PARKWAY

2ND STREET

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

M
A

P
L
E

 A
V

E

DENOTES PROPOSED

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

DENOTES PROPOSED

STORM SEWER (TYP, SEE

GRADING PLANS)

DENOTES EXISTING

BUILDING OUTLINE

(FUTURE DEMO)

DENOTES EXISTING PATHWAY

DENOTES HEAVY-DUTY

PAVEMENT (TYP)

BOOK DROP-OFF LANE

DENOTES RELOCATED SIDEWALK

(BY CITY OF MARSHFIELD)

DENOTES PROPOSED PARKING

COUNT (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED ADA

RAMP W/ TRUNCATED

DOMES (TYP)

DENOTES PROPOSED11
C5.00 HANDICAP SIGN (TYP)













 
 
 

 
      TO: Board of Public Works 

FROM: Josh Miller, City Planner 
 DATE: April 20, 2015 
 
      RE: 2nd Street Green Street Corridor.   
 
Background 
 
As part of the newly adopted Downtown Master Plan update, one of the 
recommendations is to develop 2nd Street as a green street corridor. The corridor 
shown in the plan extends from the Library to S.J. Miller recreational area. On 
February 2, 2015, the Board of Public Works gave approval to remove the 100 
block of East 2nd Street from the Maple Avenue reconstruction project this 
summer to give staff more time to come up with a design for the 2nd Street 
Corridor. Staff presented two rough concepts of the area between Maple Avenue 
to Chestnut Avenue to the Board to provide an idea of what could be done 
between Maple Avenue and Chestnut Avenue. These concepts were intended to 
provide a visual to the Board, but did not cover the entire corridor and were not 
discussed with the public. To further facilitate discussion for the future design, the 
City hired Randy Lueth, a landscape architect, to put together a few concepts to 
help facilitate the public information component of the design process. 
 

Analysis 
 
Randy Lueth has developed three concepts for the 2nd Street corridor. The 
design covers four blocks between Maple Avenue and Spruce Avenue. Based on 
early feedback from the public, the option to close 2nd Street between Maple 
Avenue and Chestnut Avenue did not seem very feasible and was not included 
as a design concept option. Because downtown parking is a foremost concern for 
both the businesses and the public, each concept was developed with three 
different parking configurations in mind. Concept A focuses on maximizing 
parking, Concept B has a mix of parking and green space and also includes 4 
foot wide bike lanes, and Concept C has very limited parking with maximized 
green space. The concepts are attached for your review and comment. The final 
design will likely be a hybrid of different concepts, but they have certainly aided in 
the discussion with the public.  
 
Staff has also put together a survey to gather public comment. The survey can 
be found on the City’s website. For a direct link, please use this address to get to 
the survey: www.surveymonkey.com/r/2ndstreetcorridor.   

City of  
Marshfield 

Memorandum 
 

http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2ndstreetcorridor


Staff has also been working with Angie at Main Street to meet with the business 
and property owners along that stretch of road. So far, we have gathered a lot of 
good feedback from the business owners on their parking needs as well as some 
great responses from the public taking the survey.  
 
Below is an outline of the proposed schedule for the project:  
 

April 6, 2015 Upload concepts/survey and send out invites for meetings 

April 13-24, 2015 One on one meetings with property owners and businesses 

April 20, 2015 Present concepts to Board of Public Works 

April 21, 2015 Present concepts to Plan Commission 

April 27, 2015 Presentation to MACCI 

April 28-30, 2015 Public Informational Meetings 

May 1, 2015 Ask Landscape Architect to begin work on final concept 

May 6, 2015 Presentation to Main Street Board/BID Board 

May 7, 2015 Presentation to Economic Development Board 

May 12, 2015 Deadline for final concept from Landscape Architect 

May 18, 2015 Present updated concept to Board of Public Works 

May 19, 2015 Present updated concept to Plan Commission 

June 1, 2015 Board of Public Works Approval for contracting design 

 
Recommendation 
 
Provide comments on the various designs for the 2nd Street Green Street 
Corridor.  
 
Attachments 
 

1. Design Concepts 
 
Concurrence: 
    
       
               
Jason Angell       Daniel G. Knoeck 
Planning and Economic Development Director Public Works Director 
 

Mary
Dan Knoeck

Mary
Jason















 
 

 
April 16, 2015 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works  
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Habitat for Humanity – Request for Extension to Install Sidewalk at 1205 S 
Maple     
 
BACKGROUND 

 
In 2012, the City of Marshfield conveyed two vacant lots to Habitat for Humanity at the 
corner of 14th Street and Maple Avenue.  This was the site of a former city ice skating rink.  
One condition of the sale was that Habitat install sidewalk along the north side of 14th 
Street within one year of building their first house on the property.  A copy of the Board of 
Public Works minutes from September 4, 2012 is attached for reference.  The first home 
was built in 2013.  Habitat was recently reminded of this sidewalk installation requirement.  
They have asked for some additional time to complete the work.    
 
ANALYSIS 

 

Attached is a request from Habitat to allow them to install the sidewalk at the time the next 
house is built.  There has been some indication that, this may occur yet this year although 
that is not certain. 
 
There are certainly some economies that Habitat can realize if the sidewalk is installed 
with the next basement foundation.  From the City’s perspective, we obviously want the 
sidewalk to be installed, however, this location has been without sidewalk for a long time 
so a little longer may not be a problem.    There are other gaps in the sidewalk on the 
north side of 14th Street east of this location. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend that Habitat for Humanity not be required to install sidewalk along 14th Street 
until such time that the time the foundation for the house at 1205 S Maple is constructed. 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 

 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Robert Workinger and Ed Wagner    
              ABSENT:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City 
Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Parks & Recreation Director 
Englehart; Street Superintendent Panzer; Wastewater Superintendent Warp; the 
media; and others.  

 
PW12-90    Motion by Wagner, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the minutes of the 
August 20, 2012 Public Works meetings. 
 
Workinger questioned the reference to the CIP Committee in the minutes of the August 20 meeting, 
stating his understanding that such a committee does not exist.  Feirer and Barg responded that the CIP 
Committee does exist and is established each year prior to the start of the CIP process.  Barg indicated 
that he will provide Workinger with a copy of the CIP Policy.    
 

Vote on Motion PW12-90- Feirer, Buttke, Wagner and Cummings voted ‘Aye’; Workinger Voted 

‘Naye’    Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None  

 

City Engineer Turchi presented an Engineering Division construction update.  Street Superintendent 
Panzer presented a Street Division construction update.  Feirer questioned if the parking area on the old 
tennis court at Wildwood Park would be available for Maple Fall Fest.  Englehart reported that they will 
look into it.  Wagner questioned if there will be an island around the pole in the lot by the locomotive.  
Turchi showed a drawing of the lot and pointed out new curb & gutter that will be placed around the 
pole. 
 
PW12-91 Motion by Wagner, second by Cummings to receive and place on file the construction 
updates by City Engineer Turchi and Street Superintendent Panzer. 

All ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 
PW12-92    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the lease agreement 
with Alano Club, Marshfield Council in Praschak Wayside as presented, for a term of 10 years with an 
option to renew for an additional five years, and authorize execution of the lease agreement. 

All ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 
PW12-93    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the Rotary Winter 
Wonderland Use Agreement, as presented, for a term of 5 years and authorize execution of the 
agreement 
 
PW12-94    Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings to recommend the closing and removal of the 
portion of park road in Praschak Wayside that connects Maple Avenue to the Praschak Wayside loop 
road. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

September 4, 2012 

Page 2 

 

PW12-95    Motion by Wagner, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the sale of City owned 
land at 14th Street and Maple Avenue to Habitat for Humanity for $42,400 and direct the City Attorney 
to prepare the transaction documents. 
 
PW12-96 Motion by Wagner, second by Cummings to amend motion PW12-95 to include the 
conditions that no driveways will be allowed on 14th Street and the sidewalk along 14th Street shall be 
installed within one year of occupancy of the first home built by Habitat. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

Vote on PW12-95 as amended – All ‘Ayes’ Motion Carried 

  

REMINDER - Annual Board of Public Works Bus Tour departs from City Hall on Monday, September 
10, 2012 at 5:30 PM. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas - None 
 
Motion by Buttke, second by Cummings that the meeting be adjourned at 6:03 PM. 

All ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS     

dank
Highlight



1

Knoeck, Dan

From: Gary Grassman <garyg@c21goldkey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:18 AM

To: Barg, Steve

Cc: 'Diane Wolf'; Knoeck, Dan

Subject: Re: Habitat land

Hi Steve, 

  

Marshfield Area Habitat for Humanity is requesting an extension for installing the sidewalk along the 14th street and 
Maple Avenue Lot until we begin construction of a house on the lot. This will save us a lot of costs for bringing excavation 
equipment and concrete to the site two times. We would plan on installing the sidewalk at the same time the foundation is 
installed. 

  

Call or email for any additional information. 

  

Thank you for considering our request. 

  

Gary Grassman 
Habitat Board Member/Site Selection Committee 
715-305-1255 cell 



 
 

 
April 17, 2015 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: North Central Avenue – Doege Street to Harrison Street Parking      
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
Staff has been working with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation on parking needs 
for North Central Avenue – Arnold Street to Harrison Street in conjunction with their 
proposed improvement project planned for 2019.  The Board of Public Works has 
previously taken action on parking from Arnold Street to Doege Street, essentially keeping 
parking as-is from Arnold to Cleveland and removing parking from Cleveland to Doege.  It 
has been recommended that parking be removed from Doege to Harrison to allow room 
for left turns.  Concerns were raised about the loss of parking in front of the properties at 
505 and 507 North Central.  WisDOT was asked to take another look at options to provide 
parking in this area.     
 
ANALYSIS 

 

Attached is the latest drawing from WisDOT.  By shortening up the southbound left turn 
lane at Doege and a little additional widening on the east side of Central Avenue north of 
Doege, they are able to retain 6 of the 10 parking stalls within the block.  I have spoken 
with the property owners of 505 and 507 North Central and they are satisfied with this 
outcome.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the parking limits proposed by WisDOT between Doege Street 
and Edison Street.  I further recommend that parking be prohibited on both sides of North 
Central Avenue from Edison Street to Harrison Street, all to be implemented in conjunction 
with WisDOT’s improvement project planned for 2019.  
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



E

22

Preliminaryiiiinnnnmmmm nnnnnnnPreliminarymmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmiiiiiimmmmmmmmmPreliminarymmmmmmm



E

22

Preliminarymmmmm nnmmmmmm nnnnnnnniiiiiiiiiPreliminarynnnnnniiiiiiinnnnnnnnnnnniinnnnnnnnnnPreliminarynnnnnnnnnnnn



 
 

 
April 17, 2015 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Temporary Construction Easement to Marathon County     
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
Marathon County is reconstructing CTH E north of the city limits in 2015.  The City of 
Marshfield has a permanent easement in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of CTH 
E (North Peach Avenue) and Ash Street (Town of McMillan) that was acquired for a 
previous project in 2000.  Because Marathon County is securing a construction easement 
from the property owner and the City has a property interest as an existing easement 
holder, we also need to provide a temporary construction easement.  
 
ANALYSIS 

 

There is no reason not to grant the temporary easement (copy attached).  The easement 
language protects city facilities located within the easement, consisting of a curb & gutter 
radius and a fire hydrant.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the Temporary Construction Easement to Marathon County and 
authorize appropriate staff to execute the same. 
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg



Local Temporary Construction Easement (Traditional Right-of-Way Plat) Page 1 of 1 
Revised: 06/2006 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 
(Traditional Right-of-Way Plat) 

 
City of Marshfield, Grantor, which has an interest in the lands described below, grants to Marathon County, Grantee, the 
right and permission to occupy Grantor’s easement area for highway improvement purposes, which may include but are 
not limited to: 1) Constructing slopes and drainage facilities on the following described lands, including the right to operate 
necessary equipment thereon; 2) The right of ingress and egress, as long as required for such public purpose, including 
the right to preserve, protect, remove or plant thereon any vegetation that the highway authorities may deem desirable to 
prevent erosion of the soil, provided such activities are consistent with the rights held by the Grantor under its easement. 
 
The said lands are situated in the Town of Mc Millan, Marathon County, Wisconsin and are shown on Sheet Number(s) 
4.06, which is a part of the Right-of-Way Plat for Project No. 1452021, filed by the grantee with the County Clerk and 
County Highway Committee of the said County as required by Wisconsin Statutes.   
 
The said lands are part of Parcel(s) 7 as shown on said Right-of-Way Plat and are further described as lying in Section(s) 
33, T26N, R3E, Town of Mc Millan. 
 
This Temporary Construction Easement establishes the right of Grantee to occupy lands on which Grantor has easement 
interests.  However, Grantor reserves to itself the right to continue to use said easement area with its present and future 
overhead and/or underground facilities in a manner which is consistent with this grant, and further, that the costs of any 
relocation or alteration of any facilities of Grantor required by Grantee to accomplish its work, now or in the future, will be 
paid by Grantee. 
 
This Temporary Construction Easement shall terminate upon completion of Construction Project No. 1452021 for which 
this instrument is given.  The Grantor has a prescriptive right or an easement and therefore grants this Temporary 
Construction Easement as a holder of a property interest and not as a property owner. 
 
The Grantor’s easement is recorded in the Marathon County Register of Deeds Office or exists by prescriptive rights as 
defined by Section 893.28 Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
 
        
  (Document Created Date) 

  

City of Marshfield 
  (Company) 

    

  (Signature) (Date) 

  

      
  (Title) 

    

  (Signature) (Date) 

  

      
  (Title) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Utility or R/W Project ID  1452021 R/W Parcel No.  102 


	01 - BPW Agenda 04-20-15
	02 - BPW Background 04-20-15
	03 - 04-06-15 BPW Minutes
	04 - Library - Site Plan (2)
	05 - Library -  First Floor Plan
	06 - Library -  Second Floor Plan
	07 - Library - Exterior Elevation 1
	08 - Library - Exterior Elevation 2
	09 - Library Full page photo
	10 - BPW-15-03 2nd Street Corridor Approach 150420 (2)
	BPW-15-03 2nd Street Corridor Approach 150420
	Concept A - Maple to Chestnut
	Concept A - Chestnut to Spruce
	Concept B - Maple to Chestnut
	Concept B - Chestnut to Spruce
	Concept C - Maple to Chestnut
	Concept C - Chestnut to Spruce

	11 - Habitat Sidewalk Memo 4-16-2015
	12 - BPW Minutes 09-04-2012
	13 - Habitat Sidewalk Request 4-15-2015
	14 - North Central Parking Recommendation Memo 4-17-15
	15 - 4 Lane  TWLTL Alternative with Additional Parking (Alt  2)_20150416
	16 - Marathon Co Temp Easement Memo 4-17-2015
	17 - TempConstEasement-P-102

